
Mi Army G3/AOC 	(6)C13) - ' 

From: 	 MAJ PMG 	Cta )((°) 
Sent: 	 las 	eptember 01, 2004 6:00 AM 
To: 	 r PMG 	(6)(,)- 
Subject: 	 n : Tasker: #40704530 Rapid Action Revision STAFFING OF AR 190-8, ENEMY 

PRISONERS OF WAR, RETAINED PERSONNEL, CIV INTERNEES & OTHER DETAINEES 
(UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: NONE 

You know -- I didn't know they were staffing. 

MAJ 
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Plailitation 
Pentagon R 

Comm: 	 SN 222) 
Email to 	 @HQDA.Army.mil  

---Original Messa 
From: Al ASA-FM 	(2)(9) - -1---  

Sent:  U U 31, 2004 6:48 PM 

CC: 	 Al ASA-FM 	 Ms Army G8 
AI PMG 	(6)Lb) -  7-- 	

(6)(..b)" 2-  
To: 

Subject: 	RE: Tasker: #40704530 Rapid Action Revision STAFFING OF AR 190-8, ENEMY PRISONERS OF WAR, RETAINED PERSONNEL CIV 
INTERNEES & OTHER DETAINEES (UNCLASSIFIED) 	 . 

Please see concurrence from ABO below. 

s! 
b)( L)- 

-----Original Messa 	
(9)0:3.)- Z- From: 	 Al ASA-FM 

Sent: 	 u 31, 2004 6:31 PM 
To: 	 Al ASA-FM 	to 00 ) - 7-- 
Subject: 	RE: Tasker: #40704530 Rapid. Action Revision STAFFING OF AR 190-8, ENEMY PRISONERS OF WAR, RETAINED PERSONNEL 

CIV INTERNEES & OTHER DETAINEES (UNCLASSIFIED) 

(6)  L b) z- 
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planner/Inte ration 
Pentagon R 

Comm: 	 SN 222) 
Email to 	 HQDA.Army.mil  

MAJ1111111 	
00)(6) -  a 

Contingency pera ions Officer 
Army Budget Office 
109 Army Pentagon, Rm 
Washington, DC 20310-0109 

 

DS411111110 	(0() - 1-  
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@hqda.army.mil  
hqda-s.army.smil.mil  

( X.6 

--Original Mess 	
(b)(10)--2- From: 	 Al ASA-FM 

Sent: 	 1, 2004 6:28 PM 
To: 	 A) ASA-FM 	C0)00) 2- 
Cc: 	 MA) ASA-FM;IleasswiMs ASA-FM 
Subject: 	RE: Tasker: #40704530 Rapid Action Revision STAFFING OF AR 190-8, ENEMY PRISONERS OF WAR, RETAINED 

PERSONNEL, CIV INTERNEES & OTHER DETAINEES (UNCLASSIFIED) 

MR (tow 
 

Does the the packet have a POC name on it? That's who we need to respond to IOT close the tasking. 

alas 
04((0) 

--Original Messa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

A.1 ASA-FM 	Li )(1) -  

ust 31, 2004 5:10 PM 

	

Al ASA-FM 	6)11,1• 

	

MASA- 	 s ASA-FM 
	

(9)(1,•)' 1- 

RE Tasker: #40704530 Rapid Action Revision STAFFING OF AR 190-8, ENEMY PRISONERS OF WAR, RETAINED 
PERSONNEL, CIV INTERNEES & OTHER DETAINEES (UNCLASSIFIED) 

=RI 
Have reviewed. Concur as written. 

fara (6) L14 -Z-  

Contingency 	Officer 
MAJ 	 (10)(1.)' 

Army Budget Office 
109 Army Pentagon, Amain 
Washington, DC 20310-0109 

DSN 

hqda-s.army.smil.mil  

-----Original M 
From: 
Sent: 	 02, 2004 7:28 All 	 z_ 
To: 	 A-FM 
Cc 	 4A7 ASA-FM'MIllips ASA-FM 
Subject: 	RE: Tasker: 0704530 Rapid ActionRevision 	FING OF AR 190-8, ENEMY PRISONERS OF WAR, 

("" (2)-2-  
RETAINED PERSONNEL, CIV INTERNEES & OTHER DETAINEES (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Sorry 	 as already "awarded" this one! You'll have to settle for the next one... 
)16)-z 

Seriously, if you want me to change the POC, just let me know. 

(b)(17)_ 
« Message: FW: Tasker: #40704530 Rapid Action Revision STAFFING OF AR 190-8, ENEMY 
PRISONERS OF WAR, RETAINED PERSONNEL, CIV INTERNEES & OTHER DETAINEES 
(UNCLASSIFIED) » 

--Original Messa 	
09)(-(2 From: 	 MA) ASA-FM 

2 
016435 

OPMG Document 
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To: 	
2004 6:48 PM ameimir  

ASA-FM; 	 Ms ASA-FM (6)061) - 2- 
Sent: 

Cc: ' 	 Al ASA-FM 
Subject: 	RE: as er: 	530 Rapid Action Revision STAFFING OF AR 190-8, ENEMY PRISONERS OF WAR, 

RETAINED PERSONNEL CIV INTERNEES & OTHER DETAINEES (UNCLASSIFIED) 

cloy.01-1- 

Since I've got GTMO, I'll take it. 

MAJ
(1..)tb) 

Contingency 	Ins Officer 
Army Budget Office 
109 Army Pentagon, Rm 
Washington, DC 20310-0109 

SAM 
hqda.army.mi• 

@hqda-s.army.smil.mil  

----Original M 	
07)(1,9-) - -1-  

From: 	 ASA-FM 
Sent: 	 urs ay, July 29, 2004 7:50 PM 

( 61 - L To: 	 Ms ASA-FM' 
Cc: 	 ASA-FM; 	 ASA-FM 	00  )(.6) - I'' 
Subject: 

	

	FW: Tasker: #40704530' Rapid Action Revision STAFFING OF AR 190-8, ENEMY PRISONERS OF 
WAR, RETAINED PERSONNEL, CIV INTERNEES & OTHER DETAINEES (UNCLASSIFIED) 

ms1111111 COU.Q)-1--  

Trying toto clean up my Iist....can you please provide a POC ref. this CONOPS tasking? 

V/R, 
MAIM Llo )(_t, ) - 

Messa 
From: 	 A] ASA-FM 00)(6)-  
Sent: 	 u 	004 3:51 PM 
To: 	 s ASA-FM (y )( " 
Subject: 	Tasker: #40704530 Rapid ACtion Revision STAFFING OF AR 190-8, ENEMY PRISONERS OF WAR, 

RETAINED PERSONNEL CIV INTERNEES & OTHER DETAINEES (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Ms. 	C6)01) L 

This is a tasker to provide a POC to Provost Marshal General's office during the revision of AR 
190-8 which deals with EPW and detainee operations. I've looked through the changes and don't 
see anything concerning money, but since this would always be CONOPS I thought best to send it 
to you. 

May I provide someone from your shop as a POC? 

V/R 
MAIER t6Y- (9) 

----Original Messa' 	
()(19)-1 From: 	 Ms Army G8 

Sent: 	 004 2:32 PM 
To: 	 A/ ASA-FM 	0)6a)-2- 
Subject: 	FW: Rapid Action Revision STAFFING OF AR 190-8, ENEMY PRISONERS OF WAR, RETAINED 

PERSONNEL CIV INTERNEES & OTHER DETAINEES (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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Caveats: NONE 

THIS IS SACO ID #40704530, S: 30 JUL (PROVIDE NAME OF POC) AND 10 AUG 04 (REVIEW 
OF AR). 
BU - ACTION 

----Original Messa 
From: 	 Al PMG 	(6)0=1)  ' L  
Sent: 	 uesday, Jul 	004 10:05 AM 
To: 	 Ms ARMY G-1; OCAR SAC 	 COL OCLL; 

b.ang.af.mil' 	 s DCS, G-2 	 s HQDA DCS 

(17)(10)-2 	
net.army.mil  '; 	 COL OTJAG 	 Mr. 

Army G-1, 	
• 
s Army G8; 

 

CIDC G3 
Cc: 	 OL Army G3/A0Callir COL Army G3/A0C1111111111111r. Mr 

Army G3/AOC; 	 wood.army.mil' 
Subject: 	AR 190-8 Rapid Action Revision 

ALCON -- Good morning: The Office of the Provost Marshal General (OPMG) is submitting a RR 
of AR 190-8 in synchronization with DA assessment/investigative findings of current Detainee 
Operations. The submission of a RR has been briefed to the DAS. This revision provides 
clarification for ongoing detainee operations and is fully synchronized & includes recent OSD 
policy regarding both ICRC/NDRC reporting and investigative/autopsy requirements. this draft 
was approved by the PMG on 26 Jul 04. 

I ask for your assistance with the staff process. I am asking for two suspenses: first Friday, 30 
Jul 04 for staffs to provide their POC/AO for this staffing and second, a suspense of 10 Aug 04 for 
staff concur/nonconcur with any comments. 

If you have any questions or comments that you would like to discuss in person, please don't 
hesitate to email or call me (info provided in sig block, below). 

Thanks for your assistance. 

v/r MAJOR/a (1, )(6) - z 
« File: AR 190-8 Rapid Revision v.7.doc » 

MAJ 	 )( ) - 
HQDA, 0 	(DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planner/Inte ation 
Pentagon R 

Comm: 	 DSN 222) 
Email to: 	 @HODA.Army.mil  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED  
Caveats: NONE 

( C 
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